From: SARS eFiling IT Assessment <sarsgov@financial-departments.com>
Sent: Thursday, 03 October 2024 18:56

TDI- dhkkkdkdkbhkhkkkddtithhiii
L

Subject: Assesment communication ********kx

YV SARS

Dear Taxpayer,

A Notice of Assessment (ITA34) has beenissued 0. you by SARS. Please
log into SARS eFiling or MobiApp to view your ITA34.

https://secure.sarsefiling.co.za/app/login

Sincerely
The South African Revenue Service



VSM?S UNSETTLED PAYMENT

DUE ON 04 OCTOBER 2024

Enquiries should be addressed to SARS:

Contact Detail

SARS SARS online: www.sars.gov.za
Alberton
1528

Your Reference: 1197 s 9007
Amount: R1420

Dear Taxpayer

UNSETTLED PAYMENT

This is to notify you that as we continue with the returns filing for the 2024 Tax Season. We have
identified that you have an overdue unsettled payment of R1420.00 which is required to be settled
immediately.

You are here required to settle this outstanding payment into our Banking Details below using the provided
payment reference in this notification on or before the 4™" of October 2024 Failure to act on this notification
within the stipulated time frame will incur legal action and further penalties beingimposed by SARS and you
will not be able to proceed with your Tax return filing untilfurther notice.

Payment Reference: 1197 X 3007
Account Name: SARS

Qutstanding Amount: R1420

Only use payment reference above to enable us capture your payment.

Please note that in accordance with section 95(1)(a) of the Tax Administration Act 28 of 2011, SARS
may issue legal assessment should you fail to comply with the payment instructions above. It must
also be noted that any person wha wilfully or negligently fails to comply with SARS, is guilty of an
offence and, upon conviction, is subject to a fine or to imprisonment for a period not exceeding two
years.

Sincerely
ON BEHALF OF THE COMMISSIONER FOR THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE





